MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Monday, September 08, 2025
FROM: Joe Bankowski, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Alcohol

AMCO Enforcement has hired Jeffrey Petzoldt to fill the vacant Special Investigator | position in
Anchorage. Investigator Petzoldt has over 6 years of law enforcement experience in lllinois and Alaska.
He attended the Southwestern lllinois College Law Enforcement Academy as well as the Alaska
Department of Public Safety Recertification Academy. He is a certified instructor and looks forward to
taking on CPR and First Aid training for the enforcement unit.

Pursuant to AS 04.06.110 and AS 17.38.131, | am requesting that you grant Investigator Petzoldt the
authority to exercise Peace Officer powers at such time as concurrence is received from the Department
of Public Safety.

In addition, pursuant to 3 AAC 304.505(b), | am requesting your approval for Investigator Petzoldt to
carry a firearm in the performance of his duties.

Investigator Moses retired from State service on July 20™, 2025. We would like to thank him for over 20
years of service to the State of Alaska. A hiring waiver has been submitted to fill the vacancy and upon
approval we will begin recruitment for the position.

AMCO Enforcement has continued to conduct inspections for both alcohol and marijuana in a consistent
and steady manner.

Enforcement statistics for the period of June 14th through September 1st, 2025, are attached to this
report.
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